
ABOUT SUNSHINE DIVISION 

FOOD & CLOTHING ASSISTANCE 

Providing e1nergency 
food and clothing 
relief since 1923 

The Sunshine Division offers emergency food & clothing assistance six days a week at our North Portland 

warehouse as well as 24/7 through our partnership with the Portland Police Bureau who store food boxes at 

each police precinct that can be dispatched at any time. Our programs include: 

• Free on -site food and clothing stores 

• Food bank providing bulk food donations at no cost 
to 15 area nonprofits 

• Emergency food boxes at each Portland Police 
precinct & area law enforcement agencies 

• Summer food box delivery program 

• Thanksgiving food box program 

• Holiday food box delivery program 

Our food store allows clients to 'shop' 
for the food that best suits their 

household . 

PORTLAND POLICE BUREAU 
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Moore-Love, Karla 

From: Kyle Gamberg [Kyle@sunshinedivision.org] 
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2014 6:04 PM 
To: Moore-Love, Karla 
Cc: Kyle Gamberg 
Subject: Council Hearing, communications presentation 

Karla, 

Thank you for talking with me yesterday. Per our discussion I was invited by Matthew 
Robinson in the Mayor's office to be a speaker for the communications portion of a future 
council hearing. I would appreciate the opportunity to share the good work we are doing at 
the Portland Police Bureau Sunshine Division that helps members of our community acccess 
food and clothing at no cost when they are in a time of crisis. I would be happy to attend the 
April 23rd meeting if this is still available. 

Please let me know if you have any questions, concerns or need more information. 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

Best wishes, 

Kyle 

Kyle Camberg 
Executive Director 
Portland Police Bureau Sunshine Division 
Emergency food & clothing relief since 1923 
Direct: 503.823.2131Cell:503.577.6852 
687 N. Thompson Street 
Portland, OR 97227 
www .sunshinedivision.org 
Follow us on twitter and facebook 
Signup for ourE-lle"wsletter 
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Request of Kyle Camberg to address Council regarding Portland Police Bureau 
Sunshine Division (Communication) 

Filed APR 1 8 2014 

La Vonne Griffin-Valade 

APR 2$ 2014 
LACED ON Flli..E 

COMMISSIONERS VOTED 
AS FOLLOWS: 

YEAS 

1. Fritz 

2. Fish 

3. Saltzman 

4. Novick 

Hales 

NAYS 


